From: Ravi Baichan

To: Janet Sakauye

Cc: Michael DeJong; Marc Abramovitz

Subject: RE: Revision EB-2021-0059: Tillsonburg Hydro OEB Letter and Draft Decision and Rate Order (with SchA) with
Rate Model

Date: Monday, March 14, 2022 11:17:20 AM

Good Morning Janet,

Tillsonburg Hydro has reviewed the model and the draft decision and rate order and confirm that
THIis in agreement.

Regards
Ravi Baichan

From: Janet Sakauye <Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca>

Sent: March 8, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Ravi Baichan <rbaichan@tillsonburg.ca>

Cc: Michael DeJong <mdejong@tillsonburg.ca>; Marc Abramovitz <Marc.Abramovitz@oeb.ca>
Subject: Revision EB-2021-0059: Tillsonburg Hydro OEB Letter and Draft Decision and Rate Order
(with SchA) with Rate Model

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
on clicking links from unknown senders.

Mr. Baichan

Please replace the previous Draft Decision and Rate Order with the attached document.
This document includes Schedule A.

Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator | Applications Administration

From: Janet Sakauye

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 4:51 PM

To: Ravi Baichan <rbaichan@tillsonburg.ca>

Cc: 'mdejong@tillsonburg.ca' <mdejong@tillsonburg.ca>; Marc Abramovitz
<Marc.Abramovitz@oeb.ca>

Subject: CM: EB-2021-0059: Tillsonburg Hydro OEB Letter and Draft Decision and Rate Order with
Rate Model

Mr. Baichan

Please find attached the draft decision and rate order, along with the cover letter and rate
model, for the above mentioned IRM proceeding.

Thank you.

Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator | Applications Administration
2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Off site: Janet.Sakauye@oeb.ca
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